SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 23, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- July 26, 2022
b. Bills:
i. July 19,2022 through August 16,2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. Asbestos Pipe Removal
c. Inactive Meter Fee

5) New Business
a. Director Stipend
b. Tunnel Repairs
c. Phelan Phun Days Sponsorship
d. Steinmann Property

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. September 20, 2022

7) Closed Session
a. Updated Corrective Action Plan Response

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
July 26, 2022 ~ 6:00 pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92329-1820

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of July 26, 2022, was called to order at 6:04 pm by
Andy Zody. Joseph Tapia led in the Pledge of Allegiance and Pastor Eric York led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that all meetings are recorded for the purpose of
accurate minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Luanne Uhl, Secretary/Treasurer
Kellie Williams, David Nilsen, Director and Pastor Eric York, Director were present at tonight's
meeting.

Staff Present: General Manger Joseph Tapia and Assistant Therese Rodriguez were present.
Guests Present: Peter Barnes and Don Fish Jr. were present.

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ June 7, 2022
Bills: June 7, 2022 through July 26, 2022
Manager's Report: June 26, 2022

David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Pastor Eric York seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB240, from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

Kellie Williams wanted to thank the Community Service District for hosting the Ice Cream
Social that was held on Saturday, July 23, 2022. She also thanked Hector Cazares from the State
of California for also being there.

Old Business:

System Update: June Production was at 61.150 AF: 2022 Year to Date Production is
281.46. June Usage was 54.555 AF: 2022 Year to Date Consumption is 235.680.
Well 2A and Well 11 had no change. Wells 3A, 4A, S and 8 are all down an average of 3.27
feet. Joseph Tapia shared that the damage to the entrance of the Tunnel has been fixed.
PRYV Station 18 & 35 Vaults are to be replaced. The new vaults have been delivered.



Asbestos Pipe Removal: Joseph Tapia had received a quote on removing the Asbestos
Pipe in the yard, for $2,900.00. Kellie Williams stated that she wanted it off of the property.

New Business:

Inactive Meter Fee: Kellie Williams moved to table this item for now. Andy Zody
asked to this item to be put on the next meeting Agenda.

Permits: Joseph Tapia suggested getting the Well permits. David Nilsen moved to
purchase the permits. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Memorial Site: David Nilsen asked the Board to consider putting a permanent
Memorial Site for the Bristol Family. He suggested a decorated fence for the memorial. David
Nilsen moved to make a permanent Memorial Site for JoJo Bristol's Family. Pastor Eric York
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meeting
August 23, 2022

Closed Session:

Adjournment: Kellie Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. David Nilsen seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of July 26, 2022 adjourned at
7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

August 23, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

July Production- 65.98 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 347.72
July Usage- 50.893 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 286.57

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVVVVYYV

v

>

Static Water Levels compared July 2021 to July 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 280.93°
Well 3A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 284.44°
Well 4A static level had no change - Water Level 292.16’
Well 5 static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 290.64°
Well 8 static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 329.12°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 143
Well 2A running an average of 7.6 hours a day. Ran for 28 days.
Well 3A running an average of 2 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 4A running an average of 1.6 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 5 running an average of 12 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Well 8 running an average of 3 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 11 running an average of 12.5 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Total pumping capacity as of July 31, 2022 is 1844 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 534,000 gallons per day, 371 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-July 2022

VVVVVVVYVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

7 Meter upgrades

2 -Mainline leaks / 2- service line leaks

Hydrant (Valle Vista & Phelan Rd)- Replace Spool
North tunnel shaft repaired

PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

» Consolidation agreements in legal review



Dear Phelan Chamber Members,

Phelan Phamily Phun Days is scheduled to occur on October 1, 2022. We have a few
sponsorships available and wanted to give Chamber Members a chance to join in the event. |
am attaching the sponsorship Grid showing what each leve! of sponsorship includes along with
the availability.

If you have any questions, want to schedule a meeting, or want to make a commitment, please
visit Phun Days website and and fill out the form on the left-hand side of the page to let me
know what level of sponsorship you are interested in. 1look forward to hearing from you. You
can use that link to ask questions as well, or simply give me a call at the number listed below.

I look forward to hearing from you,
Jeanna Mills
Phelan Phun Days Chair

Phelan Chamber of Commerce
760-662-3737

pportunitiesa,

e
L
2] Zone & Area Sponsors =t
= “{Phun Zone Mills Hardware B/ || Z0NE szt || IVIBJOR || surruibrliy |} CONTEST F
_w Car Show Phelan Pinon Hills CSD| "~ i32djefof $2000 S 1600 $500 SOl Slc0 :
<88 Beer Garden Coldwell & WW Brew W \/ !
:*;_;1-_ Stage Sponsor Headling Sgensor ||+ [ 3 Options: [ }| 10 Sponsorships
i“n|parade Sponsor Snowhine Schools O’M’G N7 Sl:geé:nu:r {2 : Are Available .
L e en i 8 G 000 Lou: 2 <oy F J (5%
5 Aoed Couti Phelan Gas [ 3 Available 3 Available |} 10 available
r 93
it Signage At Event{You Provide} Upto FIVE Upto TWOin Zone ONEinArea OMNE{Pending Space) | | ONE(Pending Space) | | ONE during Contest
e Logo On Phun Days Website ® vip ® ® R ® %®
Print Advertising ® vip ® vip ® vip b4 b4 ®
Public Address Announcements ® vip ® vip ® vip ® b 4 x
Phun Days Parade Announcement 4 ® ® ® b 4 ®
Phun Days Program Ad Space Full Page Full Page Half Page Quarter Page fighth Page Mention
Sponsar Recognition Plaque Plaque Plaque Plague Certificate Certificate
Booth Space WO ¢ 12112 TWO & 1212 W02 12x12 ONE < 12712 OKE = 12x12
Lago On Chamber Website ® vp b 4 b 4 ® &Ie"}llzpi‘?vllhams
NewsRlps Metro T-Mobile
Phun Days Parade VIP Entry R ® b4 CRE&R Anthony's Trattplia
Radio Advertising ® »® ® ?Aayn"_?érr‘ges(ﬁg's(r D.a ly Bargains
Event Zone/Area Signage {We Provide) || On Al Event Signage TWOin Zone ONEinArea Pinon Hilis Chaypber




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
MONTHLY METER BILLING

MONTH OF:

DATE BILLED:

ALLOTMENT:

TOTAL WATER SOLD:

ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS:

MONTHLY USAGE:

OVERAGES:

TOTAL BASE RATE

STOCK TRANSFERS:

CONNECTION FEES:

LOST CERTIFICATE FEES:

OTHER FEES:

RETURN CHECKS:

CONSTRUCTION METERS:

TOTAL:

MONTHLY DEPOSITS:

TOTAL

JULY 2022
8/2/2022
750/150

22,171

0.00
18,210.00
47,528.76
72,000.00

144.00

15.00

267.77

0.00

138,165.53

(30,834.69)

107,330.84

ACTIVE
METERS:

x 748

1200

16,583,908

Well Maint

MWA Fees

Tier 3 - Cap Improv
Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base

Jun-22

Gallons

7,243.24
4,441.45
5,640.00
3,760.00
3,750.00
6,000.00

30,834.69



$3150daQ ey J31) AJYIUOI/|IX3

1UN022Yy apesddn walsAs
1UNO0IDY 1UBWISSISSY
1UN02oY Jusawanoiduwl| jexde)

unoddYy ||I9M
SLLET'LST S v0'€99'SS S IS6E6'TY S

00SP6LY 00'052'92 90'€48'¥¢C 65 60€°LE 187/8V'€2 80°0SY' LY 90'€48'vC 65/80°01 ¥0'6.8'¢8 696£8'vCL V10l

- $ i $ 2 $ = $ - - - o3d

& $ i $ o $ = 3 - - - AON

2 BI[_< B SI|EE $ - - - 120

2 $ i $ = $ = $ - - - d3s

- $] - G| == SIS $ - . - ony
000009  ${00062'¢ $]0009.¢ S]|000v9'S S [SHivry $iveeves. $ 00°092°¢ 60°2v0'E 9/°89€'G1 68012 nr
000109 3$]000S2€ $|ooovey S[000W2Z $|eLvi8Y $[290008 ¢ 00°0v6't 9/°/62'¢ ¥1'225'G)L 06'v92'e2 EINAIN
006009 s|o0005.€  $[eccesy  s[86escs S| e2e09ed s$liveels § cESE8'Y S¥'986'C 600682t 9811202 AVIN
00066G  $[0005.¢€ $1//G9/¢ 5]998p9's §$[9229°€ $12,656S $ 22°692°¢ 19816C 6L°0.C°L1E €9V LL ddv
006/6'G  $lo006L€ $}l6G/62 $1l2eo%y $]0068SC $/01650G $ 16616 00°0S°L 8€°G82°01 6801561 dVYIN
00086G  $]000SL€ $]v/9/zz  S|LLSIFE  $|v6ees’t $199/60v ¢ ¥2'942C PP ese | 92'92£'6 y¥'898°CL g34
00586'G  Slooosse $fcielez  $]856.P'E S |82908°L A ZL6LEC 81°LEC| €T LLL'8 2189221 NVl
WBISSASSY apelpdn JUBWSSassy | Juswanosdwy S994 YMIN ERVEVEE ELEIETYS) LL IIBM obesn | Ja1) | abesneiol | ywuopw
00'GS Ll lIPM wayshs 00'L$-c 81 | 0G'1$-c48lL (9P IS-€RZIAIL] IPMI[EIOL abesn ¢ Ja1) | abesn gJall 2202

syusodaq Alyluow



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JULY 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A[WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL#5 | WELL # 8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 95000 61000 34000 84000 104000 132800 141 203040 713840| 95433.16( 2.1904
2 199000 176000 163300 141 203040 741340| 99109.63 2.2747
3 198000 175000 113200] 141 203040| 689240 92144.39| 2.1149
4 190000 169000 143500 141 203040| 705540] 94323.53| 2.1649
5 188000 165000 101600] 141 203040| 657640 87919.79| 2.0179
6 158000 139000 122400| 141 203040| 622440| 83213.9( 1.9099
7 149000 133000 113400| 141 203040 598440] 80005.35| 1.8363
8 74000 65000 154700 141 203040| 496740| 66409.09| 1.5242
9 195000 173000 116000| 141 203040 687040 91850.27| 2.1081
10 195000 172000 132700 141 203040| 702740| 93949.2| 2.1563
11 166000 147000 152300 141 203040| 668340 89350.27| 2.0508
12 204000 14000 10000 179000 13000 168900| 141 203040| 791940| 105874.3| 2.43
13 173000 155000 90400( 141 203040 621440| 83080.21| 1.9068
14 179000 156000 131500| 141 203040 669540| 89510.7|2.0544
15 71000 214000 175600 141 203040| 663640| 88721.93| 2.0363
16 577000 82900 141 203040| 862940| 115366.3| 2.6479
17 352000 134000] 141 203040| 689040| 92117.65| 2.1143
18 154000 376000 168800| 141 203040| 901840| 120566.8| 2.7672
19 49000 107000 150200] 141 203040| 509240| 68080.21| 1.5626
20 58000 378000 32700 141 203040 671740 89804.81| 2.0612
21 80000 357000 158900 141 203040| 798940| 106810.2{ 2.4515
22 0 393000 123600 141 203040| 719640| 96208.56| 2.2082
23 156000 144000 43800 141 203040| 546840 73106.95( 1.6779
24 237000 206000 137300 141 203040| 783340| 104724.6 2.4036
25 222000 195000 103400| 141 203040| 723440| 96716.58| 2.2198
26 201000 175000 122000| 141 203040| 701040 93721.93| 2.1511
27 138000 120000 97400| 141 203040 558440 74657.75| 1.7135
28 254000 222000 143800 141 203040| 822840]1 110005.3| 2.5248
29 139000 123000 107200| 141 203040| 572240| 76502.67| 1.7559
30 251000 219000 104800| 141 203040 777840] 103989.3| 2.3867
31 239000 209000 110100| 141 203040| 761140| 101756.7| 2.3355
TtI's 4612000 75000 44000| 6455000 117000| 3833200 6294240 21430440 2865032 65.758
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day  afd
14.15158 0.2301319 0.1350107 19.806689 0.3590058 11.76189 141 0.20304 0.691305 92420.39 2.1212
AF.
19.31341

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
496
515
479
490
457
432
416
345
477
488
464
550
432
465
461
599
479
626
354
466
555
500
380
544
502
487
388
571
397
540
529



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09 4,917,179 22.87%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OoCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 347.72 125.86 2.36 286.56 58.79( 19,160,965 16.91%
Average 4.90 1,596,747
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86; 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




£10Z 01 peIedwod uoiINpay
1Z0Z ©) pesedwod uoiionpey

96T LE £16'2y L 4: 74 3] 151°¢S £69'69 209729 8£0°S9 25065 900°09 £6€°6¢ £99°2y [4A* N84 3v V101
zzzees’t S2E'2L8'L OPS'€£Ce L00'9LE'T 16t'980'E ors'22Le 069'€£8'2 198'2/5'C LEV'VL9T 9EE9LL'L 118'858'L £01'608'} 40 WIOL
z9'v29 OE'VIZ'LZ [OLP'€9G'C0Z [002°LrL'ZL [686'v00'tL |228'902°9L [9€L'€ZE'LL [000'ELL’ZZ [000°ZOP'0Z [000'961°LZ |000'SPZ'6L |/86'GSS'6L |061°8€8°CL |606'c06'Cl [880°ZES'EL 97vi0L
S6°91 9£9°8€L 000'S25'S o 0 [} ) 000'525'S ) o 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80°0 z0g's 002'vZ 00L've 0 o [ 0 0 0 0 0 [} [4 0 LL#1IPM
9g°'L8L Z18°L06'L |000'901'6S  |000'€EZY'E 000'9YE'Y 000'v1L'S 000'650'9 000°£05°S 000'622'9 000°£87'9 000'996'€ 000'ZLE'S 000'LES'E 000°LLS'Y 000'L26'C 8#IIPM
16'181 Z15°68L'8  |000'8GZ'L9  |000'SES'E 000'LL5'Y 000'265'S 000'9LL'S 000'6LL'S 000'8v%'9 000°'v2r's 000'942'9 000°'8LS'S 000'621'S 000°L€0'Y 000'655'S S #1IeM
YLEL 625'865 000°LLb'Y 0 000'Zt 0 0 000'6 000'€L 000'p2 000'9LE°Z 000'85Y'L 000’552 000'251 000'€24 VP #1I0M
[4%:] S¥8°992 000°966'L 0 0 0 o 000'9 000°01 000'599 000'2¥LL 000'261 000'tL o 0 VE # IOM
60°0C yEL'SL8 000°9¥5'9 0 000°S 000'82L 000866 000'251'L 000'2ZrLT 000'v81L 000°Z1 000°289'L 000'8€C 0 0 VZ #Iem
LE'861L 8y'0v9‘8  1922'0£9'P9  [o00'6SL'S 686'020'S 2I8'2UTS 9€L'05}'S 000°56€'S 000'0S%'S 000'29€'S 000'€85'S 186'82V'S 061'v29'S 606'702'S 880'628'S fouuny
v 1402 STV 8102
aL6ze 090°L¢ 191°€S £68°6S 669°€9 6vS09 189°SS 3154 Y09V Z8L°2¢ £LL°0E 1S1've 4v V101
6EL'VEY'L 6.9'719'L 115'62€°2 681'EEY'T 0S€'SLL'T pOL'8E9'T £00'92V'2 ory'vee'L Y9218t 182'820'L SLL0vE'L S02'88Y’L 42101
20°2¥s 1£9°G19€Z [296'P¥9'9LL [09€°LZL°0L [008°2L0'TL |Ovi'vZv'iL [006'20Z'8L |029'6S.'0Z [0ZO'€EL'6lL [00S‘Ovi‘8L [8SP'0LL'vL [009°'8SS°El |06S°€89°0L [000'620'0L |[vLZLEL'LL O WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 o aSOHdd
£5°6¢ 99L°ZZL'L 00818821 |0 008'vy 001'95% 005'18¥'e 004'6€L'C 00€'18Z'C 00£'G8E°C 008'886 009'€99 005°22¢ 002'292 009'052 LL#IIOM
91'Z9 GSL'80L'T  |000°262'02  |000°+EL'L 000°SPY'E 000'S69'L 000°226'y 000'598'C 000'85 000°0LE 00092 000°Z1 000’9 0002192 000'2ZLE 8# I9M
8L°0S1 Z8L'E¥5‘9 |000'SY6'S8y  |000'ELL'E 000'201°2 000'9v€'9 000°'550'S 000°905'9 000'900'9 000'97L'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'188'€ 000'822'2 000'682'Z 000'826'2 S #1IeM
89'L 292'sL 000'8%S 000'SL 000'01 000'22 000'45 000°SL 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000°LL 000'2€} 000'1L2 000'9 VP # II0M
ze 1£€°96 009022 0 0 0 [} 000°LS 000'vE€Z 000°8€ 009't 000'LL 000'vbL 000'822 000'L VE # 1M
v6°L6 G19°G00'Y  |000'296'6Z {00008 000°9£0't 000'182'€ 000'05+ 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000°'66%'S 000'EV6'E 000'218'€ 000'¥8L'C 000'LY 000'0t VZ # IeM
£C'P6L 026'99Y'8  |29G'2€€'€9  |09e'ses's 000°000'S 0r9'vZ9'S 000'2£5'S 0Z6'€LL'S 0Z2'06¢'S 008'0P1'S 8G0°L15'S 000'€9L’S 060'2L0'S 008'V8E'Y v21'808'Y jouuny
v 14nd STV 6102
vzl ve 986°6¢ S66°VS 62209 +96°G9 2L £€61°¢9 S08°LS LLL'SE Z0V'EE PLLEE 0leee 4V IV10L
106'21L5'L £6L°Z0LL 911'96€'Z £91'v29'2 vEQ'VI8'Z 88£'SSL'E 682'€5L'C £PS'8IST Ov0'0ESL p2e'ssy't 16V'LIY'L LIS'6YY'L 42101
88°¥8S 8G0°C8Y'GZ [92Z°€1L9'06L [00S'9LE'LL |009'LE0'CL [vP6'Z26'LL [0PL'8Z9'6L |9LL'l6V'LZ |00£°209°€Z |009'v6S'0Z [002°8€8'8L |002'¢¥r'LL [vZze'sgs’OlL |008'900°t) [Z61°Zv8'OL O WLOL
00'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ) 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
vi'stL 18Z°06L 00€'LL6'S 004°0L 002'LL 0 005'vLZ 008'S0.L 00€°906'C 009'601 "L 002287 001 v61 00988 008'2Z1 0 LI #l1eM
£0°2¢ 885'G6E°L 000'6EP'0L  |00O'OLY 00022 000'0Z 000'vLL 000'6Z 000'7LS'L 000'650'2 000°€2 000°5S 000°€2Z 000°08 000°vE g#llem
8L'6ZL LLO'PSY'S  [000'96L'0p  {000°06€'Z 000'220'€ 000'0L5'S 000'¥5H'9 000+ 000'290'€ 000'0L2'9 000'625'€ 000'2v€ 000°0vY 000'22€'7 000'61L'S S#1IOM
0L'9Z 69€°CaL’L 000'20L'8 000°0€ 00061 000°t2 000'€52 000'08%'L 000°2€L 00062 000°vL 000'vY 000°H2 00082 000't€ Vi #lIem
So'ovL S00°20L'9  |000'SPY'Sy  |000'08v'2 000°2LL°Y 000°L0v'9 000'528°9 00052 000°G1 000°'5Z0'S 000°201'6 000'08Y°S 000698’y 000'SYZ'L "} VE # IPM
VLIYE 99L'ZLS'L  (000°LLE‘LL  [000'12Z 000'€C 000'vk 000'¥S2 000'282'L 000'6LY'E 000'vL 000'2L 000'LL 000'2Z 000'Z9 00024} V2 # IOM
10'802 6£9'G90'6  [926'018'29  [008'bLE'S 00v'20L'S ¥¥6'968'S 0vZ'PSLS 9.6'v56'S 000'¥$6'S 000'259'S 000'L29'S 009'€LE'S vee'8Iy's 000'£80'S 260'18Y'S fsuun
i 13ND STVO 0202
Ly9'8¢ 808°EY 69v'LS 98Y°29 06589 166°LL 860°L3 Loz’L9 £vo'LS GGE6E S0z'ee oLe’LE 4v V101
=uo)INPaY (BIOL ¥28'€89'1 069'806°L 1892V €LV'T2L'T 22'886'2 ve'vEL'E 9EY'E26'C 115'999°'2 826'€22°2 S69'VLL'L ovL'opy’L ZLLLSY'L 40 V101
91°929 6L 10€'LZ [96Z°T9Z'V0Z |000°S66°ZL |000°2.Z'vL |008°'€r2°9t [00L'p9E0Z [00t'cSE'zz [08L'8vb'ec [00£°298'1Z [8vS'Sre'6l |086'vE9'9L [0Z6'GZ8'Z) [099'1Z8'0L {808'PSE'ZL 9101
000 0 [} 0 [ [ 0 [ 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [ QaSOHad
29t 8v0'8.S'L  |008'c08‘LL |0 0 00821 001'€06 00v'82€'2 001°286'7 00€'LLS'E 00612 006'S 008’y 0012t 0ov'LL LL #119M
£6'9L) 987'v60'S  [000'60L'8E  [000'BOEE 000°956°C 000°€LL'S 000'12 000°81 000'vZ 0006} 000'8€L 000°21€'9 000°0Z8°9 000'SYE'S 000'5289 8 #IBM
0L'S6 269'69L'y  |000'68L'LE  [000'ZL 000'vY 000'698 000'552'9 000'86%'9 000°€62'S 000'758'S 000°22L°S 000's2 000°S1 000'92 000'0L S#IIBM
09°0 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 00024 000'SL 000'vL 000°ZL 000'64 000'8€ 000'62 000°2L 000'€2 000°Z4 Vb # I0M
r'se sro'cys'L 000°2PS'LL  |000'626°C 000°v8L'Y 0006227 000'€C 000'61 000'6} 00002 000°'2€ 00092 000°G1 000'v2 00021 VE # II0M
£0vZL veL'POP'S  [000°SZ¥'0OP  [000'0Z 000'SY 000'086 000'881°L 000'85€°L 000'€6V'9 000'795'9 000'9.2°L 000'LEY'Y 0002} 000'62 000'22 YZ#I8M
98'LiZ LL6'L6Y'6  [96¥'666°0L  [000'L92'9 000°'8¥0'9 000°€S5'S 000'656'S 000'8L1°'9 089'GLL'9 000'088'S 8v9'250'9 080°908'S 0Z1'2€6°S 095'29€'S 80¥'L06'S Jouun |
v 13Nn2 STV
1202
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 816°S9 0SL°L9 ¥50°6S 8£6°8Y 91°ey L6L'SE 966°L¢E 4v V101
=uoNoNPaY 1810), 0 0 0 0 0 929'v28'2 592'799'2 9/9'86€'2 902'2€L'C 6v.'088'L SIT'EES't £PL'E5O'L 40 V101
eV LIVE OvS'ZEL'GL  [962'B2Z'ELL [0 0 0 [ 0 00Z'z0S°'LZ_[00.'826'61 [001°Z¥6'LL [006'8Y6'SL [000'890'¢L [968°89%'LL |000'0.£°CZL 97icL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QaSOHdd
0Z'8Z 1£8'8ZZ'L  |00L'L6L'6 00Z'€€8'C 005'€8€°2 00L'£b6°L 006086 0002t 0 o LL#HIBM
0826 9LE'EPO'Y  |000'PPZ'OE 000°211 000'€29't 000'20L'Y 000'282'Y 000'6£L'9 000'ZLL'S 000'756'9 8# IBM
66'6C ¥89°90€'t  (000'vLL'6 000'S5'9 000'70Z'C 00092 000°Z1 000'SL 00024 000'05 S # IOM
8v'0 686'02 000'2S1 000'vb 000'84 000'€Z 000'2L o o 0 Wb # IBM
28'L¢ v6S'iv9'L  |000'vee'C) 000'SZ 000'860'1 000726’y 000'6YS'Y 000°586 00021 000182 VE # IIoM
26'62 019°€0E’L  (000°1SL'6 000249’y 000'100'S 000'0€ 000l 000'94 00091 00069 VZ # I9M
2Z'82} 015'98S'S  |960°28L°Ly 000'99¢'9 002'160'9 000°062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jouun
I 13ND S1IvD %00L" %001 %00L- %001~ %004~ %5F %8 Yobt %0% Yol YaPE- %ZE-
%001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %00L- %8~ %6~ %01~ Yot %01 %9 %0 [£4114
WIOL WIOL VI0L 230 AON 120 d38 9NV nr NOC AVN yav BYW 833 NVF

dvIO3H HY3A - § NOILONGOHd




€102 yiw uononpay

£10Z yiw uondnpay

€102

yiwm uononpay

€102

Yim uoionpay

€102 U uononpay

€1L0Z Y uonanpay

€102 Yl uonoNpay

1202 sA

995€£9/°9Y
S08 256°9¢ 885 vy 8650 6vL'v8 87886 182°€0L  |ep2 28 1288 zeL0L 80V oY L22'SE rAZAIRZ "4V usuoD
861 0.2 9eg SiS Ge9 1zL 73 z99 919 £€s 6€€ 682 Log WdO u;suoD
LOS'0GE  |960°9L £Zr'6l 252'0¢ 6G9'9¢ 8S0'EY 686'vv 1zz2'8e £€1'0¢ 118'0€ sLz'oz Z85'G1L S96'/1L 4DH usueD
€102
Lv6'cL8  |6LLey FAX A4 ANV 08188 ££8°08 952°90L  |2£6°06 150'L8 $85°0. €SE'EY 181°cP 160 LY '4'V usuoD
¥0S 6L 6G¢ €95 S99 065 9// 989 765 2es alg 6v¢ 00¢ WdO u;sueD
Z56'9S€  |vp0'6l 6172'02 265'€E LLb'8E 112'6E G8Z'9r Z19'6¢ 90€'GE 1¥2'08 G88'8l zi18'sl 66821 40H usu0D
102
1627179 |99Z'1¥ 8LY LY /81°8S 965 9/ G102 GZ0'69 €220 0Ev’19 €20'89 1669Y 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ EREETS)
ozy Log Zle A 8/6 928 ¥0S €S 2124 €15 €ve 162 €92 NdO u;suoD
1£2'662  |526°21 Zro'slL ove'sz G9g'ee 0/€°1€ 290'0¢ 208'0€ 66292 L£9'62 ZiP'0z LLL'GL 989'Gl 4OH usu0D
%G1~ %L1 %8- %8|~ %6 %Le- %EE- %02~ %Le %t~ 5102
¥/26/9 [180°0¢ Y09 v¥ 68G°St 195709 15818 ZL18 v12 16 20029 2€22S y10'8Y 9G£'6¢ 986°0€ "4’V usuo)
(a7 022 9ee £ee 1S¥ 16§ 965 123 68y ¥6€ 0S€ 81e 9zz WJO u;sue)
268'662  |€0L'EL 6zr'6l 658'61 18€£'92 159'G¢ ¥65'SE €IETY 88162 25.'22 G16'02 L'l 86v'ElL 40H u;su0D
%91~ %61- %0 %GE- %82- %l L- %2 %L1 %l %9¢" %E %01 %S52- 9102
18€'86S  [S8.'GE €IS 0Z¥'0S $88°0S 68569 Sv6'6S 96165 €YP'SS €69 /¥ 990°G¢ 851°€C 1£5°Ge "4'Y u;sU0D
SvE 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 808 8cY oy Sov 65€ 952 /81 98l WD u;su0D
LEg'eve  [885'GL ZL6'6l £96'L2 s91'22 LLE'0E zLL'9z 98/'G2 1SL'¥T 85202 S/2'Sl 88001 1ZLLL 4DH usuod
%82- %E- %E %62- %0P- %0¢- %er- %EE- %bE- %EE- %e- %GE- %8¢~ 1102
€69°1€S  |921°0E 1¥91¢€ z/0°eY LELS 9v9°09 £86°19 TLL9S 26905 96.'LY /5162 861°€¢ 292°6¢ "4’V USUOD
62¢ 0zz ¥82 4% 18¢ iINa4 ZsP 8zy 0/¢ Sig €12 892 152 WdO u,su0D
G09'LEC  iETl'El 6691 29.'8) ¥9¢'22 L1¥'92 00022 0E£L've 280'22 90z'sl 10zl L9¥'¥L 09g'SlL 4DH u;su0)
%0€- %81~ %91~ %6E- %6E- %6E" %0v- %GE- %0v- %l %LE- Yol- %G1~ 8102
096'89v  |90.'62 926'LE SceSh €02°0S 607 95 8£8'SS S69'tY 889°6¢ 909°/€ 102°¢ez 102°5e 25982 "4V usuod
062 Y4 (874 Lee 6.€ Zly 80t 168 062 82 €l ¥0Z 602 WdO usuod
6.2'v02 _ |0v6'Z) 106'€lL ¥vL'6l 898°'Le 2L8'%e £28'v2 69v'61 882'L1L 18E'9L 22€'0L 086'0L L8v'zlL 4DH usU0D
%02- %82- %9¢€- %0%- %EY- %9t~ %61~ %EG- %Lp- %69~ %0€- %1 E" 6102
966'€6Y  |€ELEE €0V’ ee 1896y 885°GS 809'GS ¥68°/G €€8°2S 9vg'GY 068'62 208792 290°9¢ S6.°.2 FRELECR)
90g e rATA £9¢ 6Lt o014 Y23 86¢ see T4 z61 Lz €02 WdD usu0D
SgL'slz  |eEv'pL 0SS'vL Lb9'LZ viz've £22'v2 612'SZ ¥10'€2 06'61 £00'El I157°LL £6E'LL 80L'zL 4OH usuoD
%01~ %S2- %0¢- %bE- %bt- %Pt~ %0Y- %9%- %8G~ %EP- %L %EE- 0202
9G86EZ0L [8VE09Cel |1228€ 92t |Z¥08228) |80V/6'6/1 |L960S961 |Z66LL¥61 [3SELZ LGl [96.0€8EL [88961°001 |65€88526 (61206968 | ddAdD aAY
612985  |vvlze S02'6€ viv oy 8vt'8s LSS'2S 8€8'29 ¥20'29 vSe8y 12T YY 9eL'ze 10962 08982 "4V usueD
zee 6z 962 S62 (R4 0zv 651 89y €6¢ vee 4 6€2 60Z WdO u,suoD
£09'€EC  £9Z'vL 8/0'LL $09'21 09t'62 690'sC 2812 0v0'22 £90°'12 S9Z'61 866'ClL 168°CL £6v'2L 40H u;suo)
%L L= %L~ %Ev- %1E- %Cr- %6E- %62 %Lh- %LE- % LE" %L1~ %0€- 5404
0 0 0 0 0 91191661 [89¥09°0Z1 289898l [620009ZL [28FELLL [€S660E£Z6 [2rEVL088 | ddAdD aAY
616982 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 £68'05 SSS¥S 9vs LY 00€ 0¥ 909'6¢ 81562 9182 "4V usuoD
S8l 0 0 0 0 0 L€ Ly ¥8¢ gze 121274 6€2 902 WdO u;su0D
ze8'vel 0122 ¥92'€2 LLL'oz 16G'/1L oLs'slL 858'z1L 89Z'ZL 40H u,su0D
%001~ %001~ %001- %001~ %001~ %25" %0p- Yo L~ Yo %81~ %2E- %1€~ z20e
Y101 23a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NOT AVIN ddv dYw a34 NVl
%001~ [%001- %001~ [%001- [%6001- [%61- [%zlL- [%c- |%6- %L1 [%0 |%e-

HVIA-0L NOILIWNSNOD

19€€

uoneindod




S19°'L 1181 Sv6 878 09 669 SYS'L 695°'C 12L'T £2L'T 100'c 0897 O V10l
9z¢ 162 3 1z V6l 8vZ 59 bbb tcy [ oLy 85 8 #1IPM
[ S0E 8z 61 €91 0zt I8¢ 8ey Ly £9r 89y L9v S#lIeM
cee 192 5 zL 25 [ €61 6cr 8Ly 955 62L 659 Vi # I10M
982 €8l il 06 Ie 8z szz 019 se9 0es or9 185 VE # I0M
91 i St S E vy ¥4 89v vES 655 005 18¢ VZ #110M
o051 oL 51 651 z9t L 891 os1 9/1 o0 za1 vaL jouun).
9102
9L0°'L 1S6 866 896 [ €911 2ie') vov'L 60b'1L ¥95°L S18°1 'L 9 W10k
80¢ 887 992 952 8.2 oL Zve 05 (3 19¢ 3 €€ 8 # IPA
sz -4 vwz 8ez 24 082 £s¢ X3 [ (73 (213 3 S#IOM
el vSL ogt sit vyl 002 00z €52 £5¢ e gee vb # llem
Sit il sit Sit vl o8t 08z 10¢ 562 [ oee VE # IOM
Z1-L1 paling dwing|o 0 01 01 05 05 0s o 0 o viz YZ # IBM
vEL ot oct 51 ovL 328 1w w1 8yl m st jouun |
Yol £- %BE- %9 %l %8S %99 Yot b~ %St %8 Yob %Ot 210
808 68L LIS S0S 91LS 20S v6L £rL'L Sye'L 60E'L L1E'L O V.IOL
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Lt #116M
6.1 194 191 zsL 191 vl 502 82 e 58 sze oze g #llom
v geL 8zL vzL 6LL vzi 8z vie 6.2 62 682 98z S# UM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 vl 152 4 661 Vb # l1OM
4 sz 4 -4 sz sz €€ 91 61 2z e SiL VE # l1BM
ot ¢ sz sz [ ot 55 szL seL suL o5t 0 VZ# IIBM
9Ll L1 8Ll 6LL 1zt 24} veL szL 48 2 621 1EL jeuunt
2102 918dWOD %1 T- Bl % Bt Yot b TA Yol YobL- A %9l Yol - %0t 8102
81p'L yre'L €1eL 82'L [T 8121 282'L 162°1L 982'1 el v62') 991°L O WLIOL
152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 15z LL#1I0M
€92 58z zve 652 852 S61 6L 861 961 €61 €61 18h g #10M
662 062 €82 01z 174 961 61 591 €L oLt 291 Sst S#lIem
zie 102 10z 02 611 9 191 6L 681 S8l 61 o Vb # IOM
61-6 P3lINg dwnd|o o 0 0 9t 291 91 981 981 VL 981 vl VE # IOM
622 981 0z L 851 vaL 69t 621 o0zt 102 802 051 VZ #110M
vzL szL ozt 821 821 €21 611 vzl 6LL zi 601 104 feuun |
2102 8,edwod|%ES %04 %bSL %SSH %991 %SSH %19 %EL %E %0 %l" %9C 6102
900'2 8V6'L ove'L S66'L 090°'2 0.0 196'1 096'L 100'Z 1€8'L 618°L Liv'L O WIOL
173 152 15z 152 152 152 152 152 152 15z 152 152 LL#IBM
0se cec 3 €ee zze 8ve 198 19¢ 198 62 82 01z 8 # oM
ole z0e 682 [ s1¢ L 108 6le vie 128 608 s0e S#lIeM
ooc 882 692 zee o0se e z0e 262 [ 052 262 ez ¥y # I6M
62¢ cze X33 128 we e Le 81E 28 vzs zLe 0 YE # IIBM
gee 61€ o 9e¢ 65¢ e 262 98z 90¢ 29z 612 05z YZ # llom
B zL zl £EL ect el Let 12t €z1 ze 41 €21 jeuun
61.0Z 3.e0W0D|%9E %St %8V %SS %05 %29 %ES %S %9S %0 %EY %9Z 0zZo0Z
SS8°L 108°L 88L°L i6L'L 111°) 926°L 2002 1802 7802 vi0'C 880°'C 900°C DVLIOL
152 152 152 152 152 162 152 16z 152 162 152 15z LL# IBM
£0€ 692 82 62 sz pe zse 8L £6¢ 96¢ £6¢ =3 g #lIeM
€8z z92 Lz oz 682 162 00¢ 662 862 zle oig ole S#lIoM
122 12z 2z w2z e 85z ne sie Sve vee sve 00¢ vy # lIBM
8ie sze 90¢ 562 882 21 s1e sie ote ig 80¢ 62¢ YE # IBM
see ci1e L 8iE 128 €ge 9ge € 1se sie SvE £ce vZ# llem
ovL ovl geL el 51 51 9g1 oL el el cet zt jouun
0202 2s2dwoD (%8 Yod= %8 %OL- %l i~ Yod- %l %t % ¥ %EL %€ %9E 1z02
0 0 0 o 0 vv8'lL 206'L 6L Si6°L 616°'L 6v8'L 9p8‘L 9 WIOL
T3 152 15z 152 15z 152 152 LL# oM
ole oge [ 65¢ ole Le g # oM
182 182 ole 812 992 812 S#1IOM
ZZ-11-1 paling dwny 24 9ez %0¢ 122 12z WY # IOM
S08 0ne 2 cec oee YE # IIBM
723 vEE £ee 962 608 vZ# 1M
£34Y 1148 orL ol orlL euung
1202 d1edwo) (%001 %00 L~ %001 %6001~ %004~ Yt %S Yol k- YoB- 2202
23a AON 150 a3s onv anc NAF ER] Nvr

JLNNIN H3d SNOTTIVO 3OVHIAY




H1d3Q dANiNd === d V{ T1IM === S Y7 T1I/W e

¢coc¢ 1 120¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S SOS SOS  SOS S0S SOS S0S S0S SO0S S0S S0S S0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  H1d3a dANnd
L6C ¢6C 06C 88C 88C 88C 067 Lb6C 66C 60t <0t <Ot (¢6C T6T 88C 9LC¢ 9LT 9LT 6LT d vZ11Im
I8¢ 6LC vLT TLC TWZ ¥LC 9L vLT 18C €8¢ 88C 06C 9LC¢ 647 (L9C S9C 09C 69C (9¢C SVZN3IM
¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢ ¢ 1 1¢ e 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ i¢ v¢ 1¢ i¢ 1 1¢
-39Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny - nr -unf -Aeyy -ady -1eN -g94 -uer -23Q -AON 1O -das -3ny  -np -ung -Aepy -udy -Jepy -qa4  -uef
009
S - 00s
(010)74
— 00¢
e — — —————
e ———
00¢
oot
0
1334

sieah z / s|ona 4o1ep\ AlYIUOIN WZ# 11IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM Hd3dD dddHS



Y1dag duiny =

d VE # T1IMN e

SVE # TTIMN e

¢cOoc 1 1¢0c
09y 097 09¥ 09y 09v 09y 09 09v O09% O08r 09 0%y 09% O09r 09% O0Sr 09% 09v 09%¢ O09v 09% 09v 09S¢ 09
¥6C V6L v6C V6T v6C 68C v6C 86C SOE GOE €0E 96C 687 687 Hv8C 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ ¢8C
¥8¢ ¢8C 08¢ SL¢ SLC 08¢ 08¢ <C8C [8C 68C 68C 68¢ (€8¢ 08¢ €LT TLT 99C TLT T1LC
¢ ¢¢ T T ¢ T ¢ e <¢¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ T¢ tve 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1 1T
-33g -AON -0 -dds -8ny -nr  -unf -Aeyy -udy -ieiy -gd4 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aely -idy -tely -go4 -uer
Ill\lllllllllllll-"llll'r

sieah 7 / sjana Ja1epy AJYIUoIAL vEH# 11IM

ANVAWOD Y4 LVM AJTdD J44HS

yidaqg dwng
d VE #13IM
SVE#TIIM

00Ss

(0514

oov

0S¢

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0St

00T

0S

13434



yidag dwing === V7 # TIIM === S V{7 § TTIW mm
¢coce /1 1coc
oby Ovb Ovy Ovvy Ovvy Obv Oby Ovy OvVvy OV Obvy OVy Ovp Ovy Obvy Obvy OVy Ovy Ovy OV Oy Ovy Ovy Ovb
v0g€ v0g€ 1T0E€ TIE TIE TI¢€ TIE T1IT€ TI€ TIE 8OE TOE 10€E T0€E T6C 06T (L6C L6T 06C
767 T6C T6T 88CZ 88C 06T 06C 06C 66C 10€ 66C [6C C6C 88C GS8C 8LT 8LT 8LT £€8C
¢ ¢ T T ¢« ¢« ¢ ¢ T ¢ e T tw 1 1 1T ¢ ¢ 1T t¢ T¢ 1T 1T 1¢
-39g -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -ue|y -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -dss -3ny  -nf  -unr -Aey -udy -ieiy -qe4  -uer
S———— J— e e e ——

sieah g / s|ana Ja1ep AlYIUOIN  Yi# 11IM

ANVIWOD YALVM HNITHD dddHS

yidag dwng
d vy #113IM
SVYr #711IM

00S

osvy

ooy

0s¢g

00¢g

0S¢

00¢

0ST

00t

0s

1334



0cr 0¢v OCy Oy 0cvr Ocy
0og
16¢

¢¢ ¢ T e Tt e
-33Q@ -AON -PQ -ds3s -Bny -y

07474
S6¢
88¢

[44
-unr

y1daQg dwing e===== ¢ G # TTIM e

0¢y 0O¢vy 0Cvy Oy Ocvy
S6¢ 16C T6C 16C €6¢
98¢ 6/C 6.7 18C 18C

¢ ¢ T It
-Aey -ady -1y -Q24 -uef

S S # TIIMN e

¢coc 1 1¢0¢
0cry O¢vy 0¢v Ocv
00€ ¢0tE ¢0E <¢O¢
v8¢ 16C 16C¢ 00¢
¢ 1¢ 1T 1¢
-33Q -AON -1Q -dag

oty
[4e}3
86¢

T¢
-8ny

oty
S6¢
88¢

1¢
-inr

(1747

86¢

88¢
174

ocy

£6¢

LL3Z
1¢

ocy

18¢

LT
1c

-unf -Aepy -ady

(4%
6L¢C
0L¢

j¥4
1B

ocy
6LC
89¢

| X4
-qeod

oty
8¢
cLe

¢
-uef

sieah 7 / s|ana u31ep AjYIuow  S# T13M

ANVIWOD 4 LVM IO dIJdHS

yidag dwng
dS#713IM
SS#11IM

osy

0o

0S¢

oog

0s¢

00¢

0ST

00T

0s



ovy Ovvy Ovy Oty Ovy Ovv

(44 (44
-39Q -AON

44
-0

8ee
6C¢

[A A YA A4
-das -8ny -nr

ovy
8ce
143

[44
-unf

y1dag dwng e g # TIIM = $ 8 # 17T/ e

¢cO¢ 1 120¢

Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovv Ovvy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovr Oy Oby Ovy Ovr Oy Oby Ovy Yyidagdwnd
9€E VEE VEE ©HEE BEE 1IPE SYE SPE EvE EVE 9EE vYEE 6CE 6CE SCE SCE LIE d8#TIIM
¢ce 0l 0TE 0CE CCE 0OZE bce 6¢€ 1€€ SCE ¢re g SIE SIE T1T1e 1Te STIE S8#T1IM

¢ ¢t¢ e ¢ ¢ 1 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T 1¢ 1¢ 1

-AelN -udy -uely -g@4 -uer -33@ -AON -0 -das -Bny  -inf  -unr -Aeln -ady -Jely -4 -uer
00s

osvy

0[0)%

0S€E

00¢
05¢
00¢
0st
001

0s

1334
s1eaA 7 / s|ana7 421ep\ AJYIUOIN 84 T1IM

ANVINOD A LVM HITHO dIIHS



yidag dwng=== ¢ TT |[OM e G TT ||/ e

¢coc 1 1C0¢

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT 0OTT OOTT O0TT OOTT Q0TI 00TT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT yidaq dwnd
6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6L6 T86 186 18 T1/6 996 996 996 996 d IT [IPM
Lv¥6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 L[¥6 8Y6 8V6 8V6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 6¥6 6Y6 86 B¥6 L¥e LV6 L¥6 8¥6 STITIIeM

¢¢ ¢ TW ¢« T ¢ T e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢¢ 1¢ t¢ 1¢ t1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢
-23q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -uB|A -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -des -3ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -1elN -Qa4 -uef
0STT

— _— - 00Tt

0s01

0001

056

006

0S8

sieah 7 / s|ana Jaiepy AjUIuoOIAN - TT# T1IM .

ANVIWOD YALVM ATTdD JddHS



e
NN
RO ¢

&
0/

v
&

SN S N N RN R RN R RN NN N ¢
L ELLLELLLRLLELELELEITITITE

MOT, [puunyg,

ANVIWOD dALVM HITdD ddIHS

%

B

)

%

B

%

\4 /z/& /z/@ /z/z /z/z /% /z/« /z/s /z/@ /z/z /»/z /z/o /z/« /»/s /\% /z/z /z/» /z/a /z/( /z/s /z/@ /z/z /\Z/z /z/e /»/« /% /z/a /z/z
20 20 20 ».0 20 20 zo zo
© ©

0

0¢

oy

09

o2

001

01

ort

091

Wd5 NI MO



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%4
0 0

\o /»/( /z/x /z/p /z/z /»/z /% /z/« /z/s /z/@ /z/z

0000000000000000 S S SR S S AN
?A\A\A\A\A\A\\Fd\»\fe@89?80&?&(@8@.&[&?@&[@&2\/\{\(\(\(

anuijy J1ad suoj[en [e1o],
ANVIWOD JALVM HdddD dIFIHS

P P Y ¥ D
0

0S¢

00S

0001

0S¢t

00sT

0sLT

000¢

0S¢t

Wd9 NI MO



	Agenda 8-23-2022.pdf
	DOC014.pdf

